Appointment:

From:  Cammarata, Jordana
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd):

Cammarata. Jordana (jordana.cammarata@cpuc.ca. OV)JRedacted ‘
Redacted Goldstein, Larry

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=L1GF)
Subject: FW: State Supt of Schools office on the Schools of the Future
. Redacted .
Location: Energy non reimbursable resource
Start: 2/17/2011 11:00:00 AM
End: 2/17/2011 12:00:00 PM

When: Thursday_Fehmarv 17, 2011 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Energy|Redacted non reimbursable resource

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

R R R R R R R R R

All,

Not sure if we got back to the CPUC on this . . .

Peter T

From: Cammarata, Jordana [mailto;jordana.cammarata@cpuc.ca.gov|

Sent: Friday, February 11,2011 4:35 PM

To:  Clinton, Jeanne; Turnbull, Peter; gene.rodrigues@sce.com; mark.wallenrod@sce.com; Fox, Chip;
ccheslog(@cde.ca.gov; Cammarata, Jordana

Cc: Baker, Simon; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"

Subject: State Supt of Schools office on the Schools of the Future

When: Thursdav. Februarv 17, 2011 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Energy|Redacted non reimbursable resource

When: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: EnergyRedacted on reimbursable resource

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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All

>

As per the email exchange this week, here is an hour slot for us to have an initial phone call on IOU resources
available for school districts.

Please use the conference ling Redacted
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Thanks and have a nice weekend.

Best,

Jordana

Jordana Cammarata

Energy Efficiency Planning

Climate Strategies Branch, Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

jnc@cpuc.ca.gov <mailto:inc@epue.ca.cov>

:415-703-1606
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